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March 28, 2019
Subject: ITB #1643: Fire Station Roof Repair - Addendum #1
Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced Invitation to Bid. You will need to consider this information when
preparing your bid.

Station 1
1. Does the contractor have to repair the cosmetic damage inside the fire station?
No.

2. You said it’s a replace and repair job. How much of the area do you want
replaced?
Replace sections of water leak. Repair the area needed to complete the work and
guarantee no leaks.

3. Are we allowed to come back at a later date and go on the roof?
No. This was a mandatory pre-bid. Everyone had access to the roofs at three stations.

4. If there are panels that have to be replaced, how do you feel about the color
matching? There may be a difference in the dye lot for the new pieces.
Use the original color. It may not match perfectly, but get as close as possible.

5. What is the budget?
Fayette County does not release the budget.

6. Who is the manufacturer of the roof panels?
Unknown.

7. How old is the roof?
Stations 1, 7, and 10 are 17 years old. Station 6 is 21 years old.

Station 10
8. Is it leaking on both sides of the apparatus bay?
Yes.

Station 7
No questions

Station 6
No questions



Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still
be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes
herein.

The opening date for this ITB has not changed. The opening time and date are 3pm,
Thursday, April 11, 2019. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

Questions regarding this solicitation will be accepted until 11am, Thursday, April 4, 2019.
After that, we will not be able to respond to any inquiries about this project.

If you have questions, please contact Natasha Duggan, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5150 fax (770) 719-5534 or email at nduggan@fayettecountyga.gov.

Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing



